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Project Owner: Woodhaven-Brownstown School District  
Project Name: Board Room Technology Renovations – Bid Pack 2754 

Issue Date: November 11, 2022  
 
PROJECT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the 
Technology Request for Bid for the above referenced project. 
 
Q1: Will owner be responsible for providing network switch for av over IP solution, or will av 
contractor? If owner, can you provide the make and model of switch? 
A: Cisco Catalyst 9200 
 
Q2: Is surface mounted raceway needed or will av contractor be able to “fish” the walls 
A: AV contractor should be able to “fish” the walls.  
 
Q3: What is the owners current streaming device? 
A: Newtek Tricaster 40 
 
Q4: How will PTZ Optics cameras connect? HDMI, SDI? 
A: SDI 
 
Q5: How does the owner plan on controlling the PreSonus StudioLive? It can not be controlled 
by Crestron or QSC. Appears to be controllable via an Ipad or web page. 
A: The Owner may control this however not limited to a web page. 
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